

**Source:** MCC  
**Title:** All LSs sent from CN1 since TSG CN#23 meeting, CN1#33bis  
**Agenda item:** 6.1.1  
**Document for:** INFORMATION

**Introduction:**

This document contains **9 agreed** LSs sent from **TSG CN WG1#33bis**, and are forwarded to TSG CN Plenary meeting #24 for information only.

Meeting	Type	TDoc #	Status	Source	Tdoc Title	Comments
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040654	AGREED	Peter/Vodafone	Reply LS on Video call bearer capabilities	Linked to 366. To: EP SCP, Cc: T3,
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040658	AGREED	Robert/Siemens	Reply to the LS on the nature of LCS	Linked to 527. To: SA2, Cc: CN4, GERAN2,
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040731	AGREED	Georg/Nokia	Reply LS on early media and IMS/CS interworking	Linked to 516. To: CN3, Cc: SA2, Revised from 655.
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040732	AGREED	Keith/Lucent	LS on Transcoding in PoC	Linked to 520. To: OMA POC, Cc: SA2, SA4, 3GPP2 TSG X, Revised from 657.
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040734	AGREED	Keith/Lucent	LS on Pi interface for Presence	Related to 623. To: SA2, Cc: SA1, Revised from 675.
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040735	AGREED	Andrew A./RIM	LS on WLAN Manual Network Selection	Related to 607. To: SA1, Cc: SA2, Revised from 716.
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040750	AGREED	Alf/Ericsson Georg/Nokia	Session Policy	Related to 590. To: SA2, Cc: , Revised from 696.
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040751	AGREED	Inma/Nokia	Reply to: LS on Use of UTRAN for H/WLAN	Linked to 650. To: RAN2, Cc: SA1, SA2, GERAN2, Revised from 659
N1-33bis	LS OUT	N1-040752	AGREED	Alf/Ericsson	Use of pres and im URIs in IMS	Related to 589. To: SA2, SA1, Cc: , Revised from 670 and 733.